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From: Roger Osborn-King [mailto:rok@symposium-journals.co.uk] 

Sent: Tue 06/10/2009 13:54 

To: Rose Richard; aoneill@cice.ie 

Subject: Your contribution to RCIE 4(3) 

Your contribution to RCIE 4(3) 
 
Attached is a copy of the PDF file of your contribution to RESEARCH IN 
COMPARATIVE AND INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION exactly as it 
appears now within the journal at 
http://www.wwwords.co.uk/RCIE/content/pdfs/4/issue4_3.asp 
 
You are welcome to print as many copies as you need for your personal use. 
 
ARCHIVING. You are welcome to deposit the original/personal manuscript file 
of your contribution in your institution's archive or other website (ideally 
with a link to the final version as it appears on the journals' website). 
However, the journal asks that you do not deposit the final typeset version 
(i.e. the website version attached to this email) until 18 months after 
formal publication. 
 
EMBARGO PERIOD. Please note that all articles in this journal automatically 
become open access 18 months after publication, so you are asked to respect 
that embargo period during which only paid-up subscribers can access the 
journal's content. The journal really DOES need those paying customers if it 
is to continue to improve and expand. 
 
Full information about Personal and Library subscriptions can be found at 
www.wwwords.co.uk/subscribeRCIE.asp 
 
Many thanks for your contribution. 
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